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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS  

RFP#2018-03 

COMMUNITY NEEDS ANALYSIS 

 

 

ISSUED ON 6/22/2018  

 

Question #1: 

If selected, is the contractor required to design and disseminate the Community Needs 

Assessment Survey? Or is this designed, disseminated, and collected by UPO, then the data is 

turned over to the contractor for visualization? 

 

Answer #1: 

UPO will design, disseminate and collect all quantitative and qualitative data related to 

surveys and focus groups.  Those data will be conveyed to the contractor for visualization, and 

analysis. 

 

 

Question #2: 

Through coordination with and provided by UPO’s Office of Strategic Positioning, retrieve 

quantitative and qualitative data resulting from surveys, client feedback, and focus groups, and 

incorporate those data into the CNA." 

 

This is from the RFP; I want to be certain that I am reading this correctly. UPO plans and 

executes the data gathering from UPO clients AND the DC community survey (reading the 

contents of the 2012, I notice data from both)? I want to be certain I'm reading this correctly. 

 

Answer #2: 

Yes, all qualitative data and surveys will be conducted by UPO and the results conveyed to the 

contractor to be include in the CNA. 

 

 

ISSUED ON 7/05/2018  

 

Question #3: 

It is stated that qualitative data will be provided to the selected vendor by UPO, what is the 

extent and type of data will be collected and ultimately analyzed? Is it possible to share 

information on this to assist with accurately estimating our budget? 

 Answer #3: 

The data will include survey results in chart form and it will also include written, narrative 

recordings of focus group results. 
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Question #4: 

For the specific data requested in Section IV Item 6a-g, will preferred metrics be 

communicated to the selected vendor or will the identification of relevant data points fall under 

the vendor's scope of work?  

 

Answer #4: 

This section lists the type of data that is collected on HS/EHS families and remains a part of 

the vendor’s scope of work. It is expected that the vendor shall research and analyze data that 

are relevant to the extent possible and through means that are readily available. 

 

Question #5: 

Under Section IV - Scope of Services, Item 5 Standard 3.3 references quantitative and 

qualitative data collection. Unlike items Standard 1.2 and 2.2 which state that data will be 

provided by UPO, this is not stated as being provided. What is the extent of qualitative data 

collection meant under this section, if any?  

 

Answer #5: 

In this section, CSBG requirements are enumerated and lists the type of research/data 

gathering that is required to meet this requirement.  The vendor is expected to meet this 

requirement by receiving some data from UPO and by conducting research on other data. The 

type of data that UPO will provide has been communicated in section 4.3. 

 

 

 


